
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, August 1, 2017 
9:00 AM 

Benson City Council Chambers – 1410 Kansas Ave, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the July 18, 2017 Meeting 

  4-22  (2) FY18 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement 

Grant 
    

   9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 

 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:25 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 9:30 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 

 9:30 a.m  Jen Johnson, Safe Avenues Update 
 

 9:45 a.m  Danielle Olson, County Attorney 

  23-29  Drug Court Decision  
 

 10:00 a.m  Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

  30  Consider approving step increase to Deputy Auditor for adding 

     payroll processing duties 
 

 10:15 a.m.  Jennifer Frost, RDA Executive Director 

  31-33  RDA Update 
 

 10:30 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, County Auditor 

  34-40  Review second quarter 2017 

eport 
 

 10:40 a.m.  Ron Vadnais, County Treasurer 

  41-45  Review second quarter 2017 eport 
 

 10:50 a.m.  Other Business 

    2018 Budget Discussion 

    Farm Rental Agreement Discussion 

    6W Discussion/Tour/Decision  
    

 11:45 a.m.          Adjournment 

 

 
 

 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

June 20, 2017 
 
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM with all Commissioners present.  Also in 

attendance were County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Sheriff John Holtz, George Eilertson, 

Jonathan Loose, and Amanda Ness.  

 

Chairman Rudningen requested the addition of a CSS Board Discussion to Other Business and asked if there 

were any other changes to the agenda. There were no other changes.  

 

07-18-17-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

agenda with the change noted. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

07-18-17-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the July 5, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes, (2) Appointment 

of Emergency Manager Bill McGeary as an Alternate for the RAC Committee, and (3) Approval to accept a 

matching Courthouse Security Grant for $18,200.00. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

07-18-17-03 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $99,766.53; Solid Waste: $29,296.39; Road and Bridge: 

$322,063.01; Debt Service: $17,137.96; County Ditches: $25,361.44; and State Fund Agency: $16.50 

which includes the following bills over $2,000: Ascheman Oil, $2,195.85: Barrett Farm Supply, $4,137.00; 

Chippewa County Auditor-Treasurer, $14,756.03; Comm of MMB, Treas Div, $3,250.00; Commerford 

Gravel, Inc., $4,892.40; Computer Professionals Unlimited Inc., $16,252.32; Darold’s Super Valu, 

$2,373.12; Don’s Building Center, $4,248.73; E & M Electric LLP, $3,197.82; Federated Telephone, 

$3,137.96; Glacial Plains Cooperative, $2,002.66; Hardrives, Inc., $7,472.80; Hawley’s Inc., $2,705.60; I 

State Truck Center, $72,11695; Kandiyohi County Sheriff’s Dept., $3,168.26; Knife River Midwest LLC, 

$217,948.90; Nolan Baker Ford Sales, $2,115.24; Pflipsen Trucking LLC, $13,580.06; ; Rockmount 

Research & Alloys, Inc., $3,214.37; S&P Global Ratings, $14,000.00; Jordan Soderlind, $2,490.00; Swift 

County DAC, $2,903.91; Viking Office Supply, Inc., $22,642.50; Waste Management of Northern 

Minnesota, $10,330.24; Wold Architects & Engineers, $15,448.68; and Ziegler, Inc., $3,100.30. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizen’s comments. There were none. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Hendrickx reported on Revolving 

Loan Fund, Center for Community Health Board, AMC, Private Industry Council, and 6W Community 

Correction. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on 6W Community Corrections, and Countryside Public 

Health. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on RDA and SWCD. Commissioner Fox reported on Pomme 

de Terre River Watershed and Well-being Committee. Commissioner Rudningen reported on Health 

Insurance Collaborative. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on MACA Technical Day training, Solar Garden/Solar Panel Tour, Budget 

Meetings, RDC Annual Meeting, Hamline training, and the upcoming pictures for all staff at the GROW 

building. 

 

Northland Securities Senior Vice President George Eilertson presented the results of the bond rating report 

and the bond sale report and requested approval of a resolution regarding bonding for the County 

Renovations project. 

 

07-18-17-04 Commissioner Hendrickx introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

1



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 07-18-17-04 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PROPOSAL ON THE COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATED SALE OF 

$5,105,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BONDS, SERIES 2017A 

AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF 

 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member Commissioner Fox 

and, after a full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 

Commissioners Fox, Hendrickx, P. Peterson, and Rudningen. 

 

and the following voted against the same: E. Pederson 

 

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

 

Jonathan Loose, Wold Architects & Engineers, requested approval of a bid for Courthouse renovations to 

Sussner Construction with a base bid of $3,549,000.00 plus alternate #1 (LEC Renovations) of $96,000.00 

and alternate #2 (Remove exterior awnings) of $24,000.00 for a total of $3,669,000.00. 

 

07-18-17-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve awarding the 

bid to Sussner Construction with the base bid and alternate #2 for a total of $3,573,000.00. Motion carried 

4-1 with Commissioner E. Pederson opposing.  

 

Swift County Fair Board members Scott Smith and John Holtz requested the County’s assistance with 

paving from the Chuck Brown building to the new bathrooms at the fairgrounds. A discussion was held 

which included County Engineer Andy Sander. 

 

07-18-17-06 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve taking 

$3,500.00 from board discretionary funds to help pay for the paving project. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

A discussion was held regarding discontinuing the Community Social Services (CSS) Board Meetings and 

replacing them with a Community Social Services Committee consisting of two County Commissioners, the 

CSS Director, the County Administrator, and the CSS Management Team. 

 

07-18-17-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve 

discontinuing the CSS Board Meetings and creating the CSS Committee. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

07-18-17-08 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to nominate 

Commissioner Hendrickx and Commissioner Fox to the CSS Committee. There were no other nominations. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

07-18-17-09 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to amend the 2017 

County Board meetings on the 3rd Tuesday of the month from starting at 11:00 AM to 9:00 AM. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

The board recessed at 12:12 PM. 

 

The board reconvened at 1:03 PM. 

 

Emergency Management Director Bill McGeary introduced the trainers for the Homeland Security 

Emergency Management Elected Officials Training. The training followed. 

 

The board recessed at 2:02 PM. 

2



 

 

 

The board reconvened at 2:10 PM. 

 

07-18-17-10 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, Administrator 

 

3



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 1, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Veteran Service Office  David Barrett  320‐842‐5271 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

FY18 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Consent Agenda  Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The MN Dept. of Veterans Affairs Operational Improvement Grant serves the purpose of providing 
outreach to our county veterans as well as enhancing operations of the county veterans service office.  
This grant has been key in bolstering the effectiveness of the Swift County Veterans Service Office in 
the past. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

FY17 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
Approved 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

   
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

None  None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

4



5



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 1, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Kelsey Baker  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Deciding Swift County’s level of participation in the 8th Judicial District Drug Court pursuant to the 
Memorandum of Understanding 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Agenda  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  None 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

On April 15, 2014, Swift County Commissioners discussed and approved participation in the 8th 
Judicial District Drug Court by allowing two (2) spots in the Drug Court program. In April 2016, the 
Drug Court Coordinator, requested Swift County Commissioners to add an additional third (3) spot for 
an out of county criminal case. After close to three years participating, the County is reassessing the 
request for the 3rd spot and/or further participation and feasibility of Swift County to continue this 
program. Staffing, time, and funding for all departments, including probation, human service, law 
enforcement, and prosecution are being reviewed, as increased budget requests are being evaluated 
due to work load increases across the county. 
 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Sheriff Holtz 
Midge Christianson, 6W Corrections 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  Staff time is not reimbursed adequately, additional funds are being requested from 
departments due to case load increases 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Approve  Approve 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

None  None 
 

 

25



 
 

 

 

Agreement between the Chippewa and Swift County Law Enforcement agencies, County 

Attorneys, Public Defenders office, Probation, Health and Human Services and the Eighth 

Judicial District Court. 

 

The parties to this Agreement endorse the mission and goals of the 8
th

 Judicial District Drug 

Court (8
th

 JDC) program in order for participants to eliminate further criminal behavior and 

improve the quality of their lives.  The parties recognize that for the 8
th

 JDC mission to be 

successful, cooperation and collaboration must occur within a network of systems.  

 

In creating this partnership and uniting around a single goal of addressing an underlying problem 

affecting our communities, we are pledged to enhance communication between all agencies 

represented on the staffing team.  Through this linkage of services, we expect greater 

participation and effectiveness in addressing drug offenders involved in the criminal justice 

system. 

 

All parties to the Agreement further agree to contribute to education of their peers, colleagues 

and judiciary in the efficacy of drug court along with the team’s effort in community education, 

and local resources acquisitions.  The parties further agree to assist in creating a cooperative 

atmosphere for team members to stay focused on the task of providing substance abusers with 

treatment opportunities and the opportunities for success.  

 

The parties to this Agreement propose the following mission statement: 
 

The mission of the 8th Judicial District  Drug Court is to improve public safety and reduce direct 
and indirect costs to the community associated with substance abuse and related criminal 
activity. Through the use of evidence based practices, the 8th Judicial District will use a multi-
cultural approach to break the cycle of substance abuse and to improve offender’s lives, by 
involving offenders in a rigorous and supportive program that includes intensive treatment and 
personal accountability.  Collaboration between the Adult Justice System and the community 
results in educated and productive adults, healthy families and stronger, safer communities.  

 
Fostering healthy lives in a rigorous, supportive, and accountable environment 

 
The parties agree that there are ten principles under which the respective agencies will work 
cooperatively.  They are: 
 
1. The 8th JDC integrates alcohol and other drug treatment services with justice system case 

processing.  
2. The 8th JDC utilizes a comprehensive and inclusive collaborative planning process.  

8th Judicial District Drug Court 
Memorandum of Understanding 

 

Southern Assignment Area 
 

26



3. Using a non-adversarial approach, prosecution and defense counsel promote public safety 
while protecting participants’ due process rights.  

4. Eligible participants are identified early and promptly referred to the drug court program.  
5. The 8th JDC provides access to a continuum of alcohol, drug, and other related treatment 

and rehabilitation services.  
6. Abstinence is monitored by frequent alcohol and other drug testing.  
7. A coordinated strategy governs the 8th JDC responses to participants’ compliance.  
8. There is ongoing judicial interaction with each 8th JDC participant. 
9. Monitoring and evaluation measure the achievement of program goals and gauge 

effectiveness.  
10. Continuing interdisciplinary education promotes effective drug court planning, 

implementation and operations.  
11. Forging partnerships among drug courts, public agencies, and community-based 

organizations generates local support and enhances the 8th JDC’s program effectiveness.  
 

Individual Agency Responsibilities  
 

County Attorney 
1. An attorney representative of the Northern Assignment area will be assigned to 

the 8
th

 JDC program for the term of this Agreement, as funding permits, and will 

participate as an active member of the staffing team. 

2. The attorney representative will make appropriate referrals to the 8
th

 JDC program 

and will promptly review all other referrals for recommendations of eligibility. 

3. The attorney representative agrees that a positive drug test or open court 

admission of drug possession or use will not result in the filing of additional 

charges  based on that admission; and 

4. The attorney representative makes recommendations regarding the participants 

continued enrollment in the program based on performance in treatment and in the 

8
th

 JDC program rather than on legal aspects of the case, barring commission of a 

new offense. 

5. The attorney assigned will provide training to the new or replacement attorney. 

 

Public Defender 

1. A Public Defender will be assigned to the 8
th

 JDC program for the term of this 

Agreement as funding permits and will participate as an active member of the 

Staffing team. 

2. The Public Defender advises the offender as to the nature and purpose of the 8
th

 

JDC, the rules governing participation, the consequences of abiding or failing to 

abide by the rules and how participating or not participating in the 8
th

 JDC will 

affect their interest. 

3. The Public Defender explains all of the rights that the offender will temporarily or 

permanently relinquish. 

4. The Public Defenders office explains that because criminal prosecution for 

admitting to alcohol or other drug use in open court will not be invoked, the 

offender is encouraged to be truthful with the Judge, the case manager and 

treatment staff, and informs the participant that they will speak directly to the 

Judge, not through and attorney. 

27



5. The Public Defender reviews the participant’s progress in the program and 

advocates appropriately when the participant is facing sanction for non-

compliance, when seeking early termination of probation or at the time of 

sentence execution should the participant be terminated from the program.  

6. The Public Defender assigned will provide training to the new or replacement 

Public Defender. 

 

Probation  

1. An agent from the 6W Community Corrections office will be assigned to provide 

field supervision for participants in the 8
th

 JDC for the terms of this Agreement, as 

funding permits, and will participate as an active member of the Staffing team. 

2. Probation will provide supervision and case management services to the 8
th

 JDC 

participants. 

3. Probation will coordinate the utilization of community-based services such as 

health and mental health services, victim’s services, housing; entitlements 

transportation, education, vocational training, job stills training and placement to 

provided a strong foundation for recovery.  

4. Probation will participate in drug court case reviews with the judge, treatment 

provider and other members of the 8
th

 JDC staffing team. 

5. Probation will provide progress reports to the 8
th

 JDC staffing team. 

6. Probation will provide frequent, observed drug testing on a random basis. 

7. The agent assigned will provide training to the new or replacement agent. 

 

 

Southern Assignment Area Law Enforcement agencies 

1. Law enforcement agencies serve as a liaison between the staffing team and the 

community and provide information to the staffing team on community issues 

related to drug or alcohol abuse. 

2. Law Enforcement agencies disseminate information, including the referral 

process and other procedural matters about the 8
th

 JDC program to all police 

personnel. 

3. Law Enforcement will assist the 8
th

 JDC by performing Knock-N-Chats 

(compliance checks) weekly on all participants and report to the team results 

using email and/or other approved methods of dissemination. 

4. Law Enforcement will provide assistance, information and support to the 

participants in the community encouraging them to succeed in the program 

5. Law Enforcement will assist the 8
th

 JDC by completing urinalysis testing and 

PBT testing during compliance checks and assisting probation when needed. 

6. Law Enforcement will facilitate the swift delivery of bench warrants for 

participants who have absconded from the program and release them into 

treatment on the Judge’s order.  

7. A representative from Law Enforcement will participate as an active member of 

the staffing team.  

8. The officer assigned will provide training to the new or replacement officer. 

 

Eighth Judicial Court  

28



1. The Court will make at least a one-year assignment of a judge to each respective 

assignment area to ensure consistency.  

2. The Court assumes the primary role to motivate and monitor the participants of 

the 8
th

 JDC. 

3. The Court actively represents the 8
th

 JDC in the community and appears before 

governmental agencies, public commissions, legislative hearings, public forums 

and the media. 

4. The Court ensures a cooperative atmosphere for attorneys, clerks, case managers 

and treatment providers to stay focused on the task of providing substance abusers 

with treatment opportunities.  

5. The Court provided the necessary reinforcement which the Court deems 

necessary. 

6. The assigned Judge will participate as an active member of the staffing team and 

the Steering Committee.  

7. The Judge assigned will provide training to the new or replacement Judge. 

 

8
th

 JDC Coordinator 

1. The Coordinator assists the 8
th

 JDC team with monitoring and evaluation of the 

8
th

 JDC when necessary. 

2. The Coordinator assists in seeking funding sources, responds to grant 

solicitations, implements and monitors grant funds and provides fiscal, narrative 

and statistical information as required by the funding source to ensure the on-

going operation of the program. 

3. The Coordinator provides and/or seeks on-going training for judicial officers. 

4. The Coordinator provides strategic planning as needed for the Steering 

Committee to ensure stability, support and on-going accountability for the 8
th

 JDC 

program. 

5. The Coordinator is responsible for the preparation of the annual report setting in 

the incidence of recidivism among 8
th

 JDC graduates. 

6. The Coordinator provides leadership and direction under the supervision of the 

District Court Administrator and presiding judges to ensure compliance with 

National Standards set forth by the National Association of Drug court 

Professionals.  

7. The Coordinator participates as an active member of the staffing team and 

Steering Committee.  

 

Human Services and Treatment 

1. The Human Services representative will ensure that the participant receives the 

highest level of care determined needed at a reasonable cost, by all contracted and 

ancillary service providers. 

2. The representative will ensure that the participant is evaluated in a timely and 

competent process and that placement and transportation are effectuated in an 

expedited manner. 

3. The representative may act as a liaison with all treatment providers and will 

provide progress reports to the team prior to a staffing so that the team will have 

sufficient and timely information to implement sanctions and incentives.  

29



4. The representative will provide training to the team on the assessment basis of 

substance abuse, the impact of treatment of the offender and the potential for 

relapse. 

5. Human Services representative participates as an active member of the staffing 

team.  

6. The representative assigned will provide training to the new or replacement 

representative. 

 

 

The 8th JDC will be governed under the guidelines of 42 C.F.R. and HIPAA with 
respect of sharing information, filing information, and its information systems.  
 
Sharing of information (Pertinent Regulation:42 C.F.R. § 2.12) and HIPAA 
 

1. Meetings: 

Discussions at the 8
th

 JDC staffing’s are confidential, not only for legal concerns, but 

also to promote trust and fairness.  If an outsider is permitted to attend a team staffing 

they will be requested to sign an agreement promising to abide by the confidentiality 

provision of the law and the MOU.  Under C.F.R. Section 290dd-2 8
th

 JDC will 

obtain participant consent for an outsider to attend said staffing. 

 

2. Redisclosure Provision Section 290dd-2: 

All parties of the 8
th

 JDC are bound by the redisclosure provision of Section 290-2 

which are congruent with the provision governing initial disclosures.  Consequently, 

any member of the team who receives covered information may only distribute that 

information in accordance with Section 290dd-2. 

 

3. Prosecution 

The prosecuting attorney agrees that a positive drug test or open court admission 

of  drug possession or use will not result in the filing of additional charges based 

on that admission.  A participant who commits these crimes may lose eligibility 

for the drug court program (among other sanctions) but should not be prosecuted 

for those crimes based on information that the state acquired through the drug 

court program.  

 

4. Sharing and refusing to share information 

The 8
th

 JDC encourages the free flow of information within the drug court team to 

promote our mission.  Under section 290dd-2 we acknowledge that members of 

the 8
th

 JDC maybe subject to legal and ethical restriction on disclosure, which in 

some situations must be observed notwithstanding either the participant’s Section 

290dd-2 waiver or the likelihood that disclosed information , would benefit the 

court and the participant. 

 

5. File Storage and Information Systems Pertinent Regulations: 42 C.F.R.§ 2.16 and 

HIPAA  

a. File Storage 

30



Participant’s files and all written information concerning the participant will be 

stored according to 42 C.F.R. Section 290dd-2.16.  All written records will be 

kept separated from other court records and will be labeled indicating that they 

are confidential and may only be viewed by members of the 8
th

 JDC.  All 8
th

 JDC 

team members and Court Administration Staff will be educated on these 

procedures and the rationale behind them.  Only 8
th

 JDC team members will have 

access to said records and all information with in these records will be used for 

the purpose of  

1. Referral to the 8
th

 JDC 

2. Referral to treatment 

3. Incentives and Sanctions within the 8
th

 JDC Court process 

4. Evaluation (appropriate court orders will be obtained at such time of need) 

5. Termination from the 8
th

 JDC 

b. Information system 

8
th

 JDC tracking system is also regulated under Section 290dd-2.16 and will be 

used for the same purposes of all written information.  Electronic records will be 

maintained on the 8
th

 Judicial District shared drive, password protected and access 

limited to current 8
th

 JDC team members.  All information needed for the 

expressed purpose of evaluation will be obtained through appropriate court orders.  

 

Finally, all files, written information and electronic records will have limiting access as 

expressed in the participant’s signed consent and will be evoked upon the expiration of said 

consent or when that consent is revoked or completion of the 8
th

 JDC either by 

commencement or termination.  All paper records that can be accessed by the 8
th

 JDC team 

members during the duration of the participant’s consent will be transferred to a more 

restricted storage facility as soon as the consent is terminated.  All electronic records will 

be sealed by changing the password and/or access authorization.  

  

AGREEMENT MODIFICATIONS 

Any individual agency wishing to amend/modify this Agreement will notify the Steering 

Committee of the issue(s).  The Steering Committee will address the issue(s) for the 

purpose of modifying/amending the Agreement.  The issue will be decided by consensus 

if possible or by a simple majority, if not.  Exception: this excludes any modifications 

to the Eighth Judicial District. 

 

 

COURT TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

Individual agencies contemplating termination of their participation in this Agreement 

shall first notify the Steering Committee of their concern(s).  The Steering Committee 

shall attempt to resolve the problem to ensure the continuation of the 8
th

 JDC program.  If 

unable to resolve the problem the individual agency or department can exercise its right 

to terminate this Agreement by notifying, all other agencies in writing a minimum of 60 

days prior to such termination.   

31



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 1, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Kelsey Baker  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Considering approving step increase to Deputy Auditor for adding payroll processing duties.   
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Agenda  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  None 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Payroll Officer position was approved, however, it has been discussed that the Deputy Auditor 
could take on these responsibilities.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Auditor’s Office 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  Step increase to 22.80 for 6 months and then move ahead anniversary date and move 
one more step for 2018.  

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Was not submitted for review  Approve 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

None  None 
 

 

32



NEW Law impacting Swift County Minnesota Investment Fund One-Time Exception Law 
The Minnesota Legislature has authorized a one-time exception to how revolving loan fund 
(RLF) dollars seeded from State funded Minnesota Investment Fund (MIF) project are used. 
These dollars have been retained by local units of government from repayments of their MIF 
grants. The funds are generally required to be re-used for economic development projects in 
their jurisdiction. 

Due to the many restrictions associated with utilizing the State-funds in our RLF, the 
RDA Board recommends the County take steps to maximize the return of funds under the 
“One time Exception” Rule in 2018. 

The one-time exception would allow a home rule charter or statutory city, county, or town that 
has uncommitted money in their RLF fund to use 80% of the balance as a general purpose aid 
for any lawful expenditure. In order to be eligible for the exception, the city, county or town 
would need to return 20% of the uncommitted balance to the State's general fund prior to June 
30, 2018. 

By February 15, 2019, any home rule charter or statutory city, county or town that exercises the 
option to utilize 80% of their balance as general purpose aid must submit to the chairs of the 
legislative committees with jurisdiction over economic development policy and finance, an 
accounting and explanation of the use and distribution of the funds. 

In order to take advantage of the one-time exception, the local unit of government must submit 
the MIF RLF Request for Exception Form prior to June 1, 2018. Once the Request for Exception 
has been approved by the DEED Loan Officer, you will receive authorization and instructions on 
how to remit the required 20% of the RLF balance to the State general fund. 

Fiscal Impact - explained following Fund Summary Table 

Available to Lend Swift County Fund 
    

    
Dec. 31, 2016 State Funds  $42,800.44  

NEW Loans Disbursed (incl. approved pending disb.)  $-    

    
State Receviable Loan Prin Pmts  $5,588.19  

$29,636.55  Loan 1  649.46  $3,500.73  
$63,321.72  Loan 2  536.16  $2,087.46  

   1,185.62  $0.00  

 Loan Int Pmts  $1,525.53  

 Bank Interest   $-    

    

   $7,113.72  
$92,958.27  6-30-17 State Funds Available $49,914.16  

$142,872.43  Portfolio Balance: State Funds   

33

https://mn.gov/deed/assets/rlf-exception-request_tcm1045-299340.docx


    
Dec. 31, 2016  Fed Funds  $330,801.01  

NEW Loans Disbursed (incl. approved pending disb.)  $105,000.00  

    
Fed Receivable Loan Prin  $49,541.43  

$13,049.80  A  506.23  $2,744.27  
$132,482.19  B  15,203.65  $29,065.96  
$15,377.59  C  253.11  $1,197.12  
$89,388.33  D  $1,207.01  $5,849.94  
$29,661.54  E $377.08  $1,877.99  
$5,404.64  F $202.49  $1,094.05  

$20,907.09  G  $0.00  
$8,564.33  H  $54.92 $0.00  

$21,374.11  I $296.66  $1,391.66  
$26,541.78  J $220.99  $919.72  

$119,599.29  K 1207.07 $5,400.72  
$105,000.00  L   Pending 
$587,350.69     

    

 Loan Int  $9,302.30  

    

 Bank Interest   $-    

    
$871,995.43  Porfolio Balance: Fed Funds   

$1,014,867.86  Portfolio Bal: Fed & State Funds   

    

 6-30-17 Federal Funds Available  $284,644.74  

 6/30/17 State and Federal Available $334,558.90  
 

The “One-time Exception” rule applies only to state funds that are “uncommitted” or Available to 
Lend. (ATL) Currently the ATL in our state funds is approximately $50,000.    

If we did the One-Time Exception right now the state would get 20% or approximately $10,000 
and we would get 80% or approximately $40,000.  

However, if we refinance the current state-funded loans with other fund sources, we can free up 
an additional $70,000-80,000* for a total of $120,000 in unencumbered economic development 
funds for Swift County.  

*Based on current receivables balance and timing of a refinance/modification. 

34



Utilizing State Funds for other economic development projects, will lower our overall County 
RLF from a little over $1M to $870k, however there are ample federal funds available and given 
the difficulty in using state funds, funding other economic development needs with the dollars 
seems prudent. Especially when we recognize that we can continue to apply for new MIF dollars 
for applicable business projects in the County. (Another new rule is that jurisdictions used to be 
limited to one MIF project per year, now they can do two.) 

To maximize return and simplify reporting going forward, the RDA should refinance/modify the 
two current loans with borrowers in March or April 2018.  This would place our “Available to 
Lend Balance” near $150,000 by June 2018.  This results in Swift County keeping $120,000 and 
returning $30,000 to the State.  And with no outstanding loan receivables we will have 
effectively closed the loan fund and are no longer required to do annual reporting for those 
funds. (If we utilize the rule with outstanding loans we would still be required to continue state 
reporting annually and the amount we free up is reduced). 

 

35



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 1, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor  Kim Saterbak  320‐843‐6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review of the 2nd Quarter 2017 financial information 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Agenda  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The 2nd quarter financial information, with comparison to prior year amounts will be presented for the 
Boards review. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

None  None 
 

36



37



38



39



40



SWIFT COUNTY
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON ‐ As of June 30, 2017 and 2016

Fund Expense Revenue Budget Actual % Budget Actual Budget Actual % Budget Actual
01 003 General Government ‐$               188,214$       0.00% 6,151,294$   3,285,223$   53.41% ‐$               369,569$       0.00% 5,757,672$   3,255,515$   0.00%

5 Board of Commissioners 239,443$       111,101$       46.40% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 248,010$       106,051$       42.76% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 021 Law Library 18,800$         6,385$           33.96% 14,000$         6,915$           49.39% 18,800$         7,611$           40.48% 14,000$         7,180$           51.29%

31 County Administrator 313,510$       106,970$       34.12% 4,300$           32$                 0.00% 229,005$       104,640$       45.69% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

40 County Auditor 193,947$       89,964$         46.39% 6,000$           ‐$               0.00% 182,300$       86,363$         47.37% 6,000$           ‐$               0.00%

41 County Treasurer Vitals are greater than buget, but about 50% of 

last years actual annual amounts

209,087$       96,739$         46.27% 15,500$         12,095$         78.03% 207,950$       92,551$         44.51% 12,500$         9,613$           76.90%

42 County Assessor Cities and Townships were billed in the 3rd 

Quarter

330,620$       126,605$       38.29% 42,400$         0$                   0.00% 320,620$       139,301$       43.45% 38,700$         42,812$         110.63%

01 043 Public Examiners December YE work is billed in January, the 

remaining audit work is completed in June, 

billed in 3rd Qtr

61,500$         1,885$           3.07% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 68,250$         10,335$         15.14% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 044 License and Permits Countryside bills us annually for their 

compliance checks

All license are due and usually paid by 2nd Qtr 1,250$           ‐$               0.00% 4,350$           4,370$           100.46% 1,350$           ‐$               0.00% 3,390$           4,110$           121.24%

01 060 Data Processing 78,300$         35,168$         44.91% 1,200$           ‐$               0.00% 99,800$         36,164$         36.24% 1,680$           ‐$               0.00%

01 080 Election Election equipments is maintenanced on an 

yearly basis

8,275$           7,769$           93.89% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 63,475$         8,464$           13.33% 16,850$         310$              1.84%

01 090 County Attorney A $6,500 forfeiture makes up a majority of the 

revenue

464,905$       176,812$       38.03% 33,700$         689$              2.04% 414,610$       163,433$       39.42% 4,000$           7,290$           182.25%

01 100 Land Records 397,344$       156,761$       39.45% 127,750$       52,943$         41.44% 399,630$       163,582$       40.93% 130,900$       45,638$         34.86%

01 110 Courthouse Renovation expenses included in this account 

were not in the original budget

192,705$       305,739$       158.66% ‐$               2,625$           0.00% 207,160$       73,975$         35.71% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

111 County Museum Building 17,787$         6,064$           34.09% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 34,980$         6,942$           19.85% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

112 CPHS Building Renovation expenses included in this account 

were not in the original budget

18,146$         34,695$         191.20% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 50,050$         4,761$           9.51% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

113 Prairie 5 Building 15,006$         3,500$           23.32% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 49,200$         4,389$           8.92% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

114 Rental House Refund from MCIT for insurance due to sale 1,358$           1,563$           115.10% 4,500$           128$              2.84% 1,347$           501$              37.19% 6,000$           2,500$           41.67%

120 County Medical Insurance ‐$               (4,571)$          0.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% ‐$               198$              0.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

122 Veterans Services Grant and Reimbursement (est $12,500) which 

comprise most of the revenue will occur in 3rd 

Qtr.

158,699$       77,210$         48.65% 12,500$         1,492$           11.94% 158,985$       70,936$         44.62% 16,500$         1,292$           7.83%

123 Planning & Zoning 100,394$       31,601$         31.48% 83,094$         12,735$         15.33% 87,598$         34,771$         39.69% 81,348$         9,913$           12.19%

01 148 Technology Committee Phone contract was paid in 3rd quarter in the 

amount of $37,111

45,800$         8,032$           17.54% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 62,125$         7,083$           11.40% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

149 Tech Support 259,217$       114,902$       44.33% 202,600$       104,964$       51.81% 189,630$       85,522$         45.10% 148,000$       83,549$         56.45%

01 200 Sheriff 1,431,754$   771,256$       53.87% 72,625$         35,837$         49.35% 1,324,838$   762,899$       57.58% 74,900$         45,943$         61.34%

01 202 911 Distribution Dispatch center expenses accurred in 1st Qtr 

($92,500).

Revenue will be released from the resticted 

911 account balance to offset Expenses that 

fullfill the grant restriction. 

51,728$         33,616$         64.99% 51,728$         23,478$         45.39% 130,000$       138,685$       106.68% 211,060$       16,691$         7.91%

01 204 Coroner 14,000$         9,450$           67.50% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 12,000$         3,420$           28.50% ‐$               0.00%

01 205 Jail 978,294$       392,541$       40.13% 34,000$         17,784$         52.31% 1,017,730$   382,085$       37.54% 32,000$         19,641$         61.38%

01 251 Grant 6W Community Corrections 223,134$       111,567$       50.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 212,509$       106,254$       50.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 261 Restorative Justice Comprised mainly from victim restitution. 67,249$         30,477$         45.32% ‐$               2,138$           0.00% 63,110$         27,288$         43.24% 500$              571$              114.20%

01 280 Emergency Management Annual grant received in 1st Qtr for the year 80,253$         38,319$         47.75% 17,000$         18,003$         105.90% 78,159$         44,348$         56.74% 17,000$         ‐$               0.00%

01 400 Countryside Public Health 100,760$       50,380$         50.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 97,825$         48,913$         50.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 490 Ambulance A request was made  and paid in the 3rd 

Quarter 

41,600$         ‐$               0.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 118,885$       40,000$         33.65% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 520 County Parks A 2 year easement was made for the AARP in 

May.  This amount was not in the original 

budget

37,000$         48,079$         129.94% 37,000$         17,378$         46.97% 72,000$         22,417$         31.13% 32,500$         16,020$         49.29%

01 521 Parks & Drainage 232,745$       81,038$         34.82% 185,118$       12,118$         6.55% 206,591$       79,051$         38.26% 152,118$       12,118$         7.97%

01 600 Extension 146,869$       40,376$         27.49% 1,200$           500$              41.67% 150,961$       47,925$         31.75% 1,000$           1,143$           114.30%

01 602 Agriculture Inspector 13,500$         6,750$           50.00% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 13,500$         12,250$         90.74% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 603 Predator Control 11,500$         6,764$           58.82% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 10,000$         1,593$           15.93% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

01 703 Grants and Appropriations 478,530$       201,991$       42.21% ‐$               ‐$               0.00% 448,657$       127,901$       28.51% ‐$               ‐$               0.00%

7,035,009$   3,505,712$   49.83% 7,101,859$   3,611,447$   50.85% 7,051,640$   3,422,171$   48.53% 6,758,618$   3,581,849$   53.00%

Department 
Revenue

Prior YearCurrent Year
Expenses Expenses Revenue

41



Budget Actual $$ %

Revenue Funds:
General  7,101,859       3,611,447           (3,490,412)       51%

Solid Waste/Environmental  834,150          471,847              (362,303)          57%

Road & Bridge 11,543,433    4,054,981           (7,488,452)       35%

Human Services 5,331,775       2,500,916           (2,830,859)       47%

24,811,217    10,639,191        (14,172,026)    43%

Expenditures:
General  7,035,009       3,505,712           (3,529,297)       50%

Solid Waste/Environmental  977,930          458,218              (519,712)          47%

Road & Bridge 11,290,830    1,449,400           (9,841,430)       13%

Human Services 5,331,775       2,188,908           (3,142,867)       41%

24,635,544    7,602,238           (17,033,306)    31%

Change in Fund Balance 175,673          3,036,953           2,861,280       

***(designates deficit or under budget)

Ending Cash Balance Summary 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Cash and Bank Accounts 12,743,355    12,743,355         11,541,321      9,641,134$   7,390,545$ 

Employee Benefits ‐ CD 200,000$         200,000$             200,000$          200,000$       200,000$     

Investments ‐ Health Care 524,981$         524,981$             524,981$          524,981$       524,981$     

Loan Receivable ‐ General Fund  Summary
SCBH 1,616,988$     1,705,103$          1,791,475$       1,876,137$   1,959,124$ 

CNH Loan #1 ‐$                  154,633$             462,472$          765,016$       1,062,537$ 

CNH Loan #2 132,482$         190,363$             247,248$          303,156$       358,101$     

County Indebtedness 7,805,000$     7,805,000$          ‐$                    ‐$                ‐$              

Difference

Summary of Funds
Actual & Budget Comparison

As of 06/30/2017

As of June 30

42



43



44



45



46



47


	00 07-18-17 draft
	01 Board grant request
	01a 6000_20170726_090641_001
	02 Request Form - Drug Court
	02a MOU
	03 Request Form - Payroll
	04 NEW Law impacting Swift County Minnesota Investment Fund One
	NEW Law impacting Swift County Minnesota Investment Fund One-Time Exception Law

	05 Request for Board Action-2nd Qtr 2017 Financials
	05a Budget to Actual Report
	05b 2nd Qtr 2017 Comparison
	05c 2nd Qtr 2017 Summary Recap
	06 2nd Qtr 2017 Treasurer Report



